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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
OAKLAND DIVISION

cR02-40167 oW

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, )
)
Plaintiff, ) VIOLATIONS: 18 U.S.C. § 2421 -
) Transportation of a person for the purpose of
V. ) prostitution; 18 U.S.C. § 2423(a) -
) Transportation of a juvenile for the purpose
RAFAEL C. WARREN, g of prostitution
Defendant. ) OAKLAND VENUE
)
INDICTMENT
The Grand Jury charges:

COUNT ONE: (18 U.S.C. § 2421)

On or about July 24, 2002, in the Northern District of California and elsewhere, the
defendant

RAFAEL C. WARREN,

did knowingly transport and cause to be transported an individual in interstate and foreign
commerce from Ottawa, Ontario, Canada to Oakland, California with the intent that such
individual engage in prostitution, all in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2421.
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COUNT TWO: (18 U.S.C. § 2423(a))

On or about July 24, 2002, in the Northemn District of California and elsewhere, the
defendant
RAFAEL C. WARREN,
did knowingly transport and cause to be transported in interstate and foreign commerce from
Ottawa, Ontario, Canada, to Qakland, California, an individual who had not attained the age of
18 years, with the intent that such individual engage in prostitution, all in violation of Title 18,

United States Code, Section 2423(a).

DATED: A TRUE BILL.
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PERS

KEVIN V. RYAN
United States Attorney

T.K,ﬂ;

JOJHN T. LAETTNER
ief, Oakland Office
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